Washington Laboratories, Ltd

Memo

To: Dennis Ward / AmericanTCB
From: Mike Violette

Date: August 12, 2002

Re: FCC ID: OWDTR-197-A2

Dear Mr. Ward,

In accordance with your letter dated August 8, 2002, we provide the following reply to your inquiries:

1. A newly-revised report has been created. See the revision to said report:

“MAC7147_VHF _Class Il Rev 1”
In particular, Sections 1 and 2 have been revised to reflect your comments.

2. With regard to paragraph 2 and 3 of your inquiry, we submit that the MASTRIII station operates as
a system and thus all emissions mask performance must be characterized at the final output of the
system, which, in this case, is the output of the low-pass filter. See Section 2 of the report for more
detail on the system configuration. In addition, we are providing a copy of an email correspondence
between Mr. Graff and myself which discusses the tests required for submission.

Please do not hesitate to call me if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Mike Violette



